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State of California

Memorandum

To:

From:

Subject:

All Parties and Persons Interested in the Carlsbad pate: May 1, 2015
Energy Center Amendments Proceeding
(07-AFC-06C)

Paul Kramer, Hearing Adviser
Carlsbad Amendments Committee
(916) 654-5103

Summary of Committee Rulings on Terramar and Carlsbad Energy Center Motions to
Admit Evidence.

Following the Committee Closed Session today, the Committee announced that:

1. Terramar Association’s motion to have Exhibit 3045 admitted into evidence is
GRANTED because no party objects, the document was timely docketed, clearly
intended to be testimony, and inadvertently omitted from Terramar’s exhibit list.

2. Carlsbad Energy Center’'s motion to have Exhibits 1032 through 1051 (Caltrans’
FEIR/FEIS for the I-5 widening) admitted into evidence is also GRANTED.
Although docketed at the end of the briefing period, the EIR/EIS has been publicly
available for at least a year. It was mentioned in the testimony of several parties,
including staff, who cited it as a reference (Exhibit 2000, p. 4.13-49). The EIR/EIS
is clearly relevant to a visual resources issue before us.

3. No further written orders will be issued regarding the above motions.
4. The Evidentiary Record is now closed.
| provide this information at the request of several parties who indicated that they

would not be able to listen to the Committee’s 4:15 pm report of the results of its
closed session.
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